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Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Zachery Cardoso

Cc: Bryce Bishop

Subject: RE: Open Record Memo - Case No. CU-ADJ22-04 for 795 Church St SE

Attachments: Attachment N Comment - Foust (12-21-2022).pdf

BCC List: bfahlman@gmail.com; bruhof@gmail.com; lisakristinetaylor@gmail.com; 

IRELON@msn.com; william_vagt@q.com; patdex@comcast.net; 

spradlinmacn@hotmail.com; leonard.kelly@gmail.com; jacqueheavey@gmail.com; 

maryfitz88@hotmail.com; johnvandreal@gmail.com; sylvia.strand@comcast.net; 

campkurtz@gmail.com; staylost@gmail.com; wkbenson4@gmail.com; 

bensonwc@mac.com; randall5793@comcast.net; markmdolan@gmail.com; 

97301sace@gmail.com; mrlince@yahoo.com; Ashley Carson Cottingham; 

andreafoust@gmail.com; justin.wilhere@gmail.com; carolmitc@gmail.com; 

gale.strong@yahoo.com; stephenbrianwood@gmail.com; bfrangelica@gmail.com; 

jaybburr@gmail.com; carleneshopping@mac.com; bensonwc@mac.com; evanwest714

@gmail.com; spradlinmacn@hotmail.com; william_vagt@q.com; 

jacqueheavey@gmail.com; justin.wilhere@gmail.com; patdex@comcast.net; 

cvandreal@yahoo.com; andreafoust@gmail.com; wkbenson4@gmail.com; maryfitz88

@hotmail.com; campnfran@gmail.com; bret1932@comcast.net; campkurtz@gmail.com; 

Kendra Mingo; Brian Sund; Carel Dewinkel; Carol Snyder; Curt Fisher; Curt Fisher (2); 

Geoffrey James - Morningside N.A.; Heather Sorensen; Irma Coleman; Jeff Schumacher; 

Jim Scheppke; Joe Farrior; John Prohodsky; Jon Christenson; Kathleen Moynihan; Lisa 

Anderson-Ogilvie; Lorrie Walker; Mark Wieprecht; Mark Wigg; Roger Heusser; Ron 

Rubel; Roz Shirack - SCAN; Statesman Journal Newsroom; Victor Dodier

Hello, 
 
There was an issue with the export of one of the attachments in the memo I sent out yesterday. Attachment N displayed 
incorrectly. I have attached a correctly exported Attachment N to this email. No changes have been made to the memo, 
but this is the correct attachment. 
 
Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 
Bryce Bishop 
bbishop@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2399 
 
Best, 
 
Zachery Cardoso| 503-540-2304 

 

From: Zachery Cardoso  
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 5:36 PM 
To: Zachery Cardoso <ZCardoso@cityofsalem.net> 
Cc: Bryce Bishop <BBishop@cityofsalem.net> 
Subject: Open Record Memo - Case No. CU-ADJ22-04 for 795 Church St SE 
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Hello, 
 
The Open Record Memo for Conditional Use and Adjustment Case No. CU-ADJ22-04 for 795 Church St SE is attached for 
your information.  Any party may submit rebuttal to testimony given in the open record period until December 28, 2022 
at 5:00 p.m. The applicant has until January 4, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. to submit final written rebuttal. 
 
Application Summary: Conditional Use Permit and Class 2 Adjustment to allow an existing single-family dwelling to be 
used as a short-term rental. 
 
Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 
Bryce Bishop 
bbishop@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2399 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Zachery Cardoso 
Admin Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Development Department 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem  OR  97301 
zcardoso@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2304 
Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 
Due to limited staffing, the Planner’s Desk has new temporary hours: 10-4 Monday-Friday  
Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can also be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net  
 


